BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: APRIL 20, 2020

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION, ISD #31

FROM: CHRIS LEINEN, DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES

SUBJECT: BIDS FOR HORACE MAY ELEMENTARY BOILER
REPLACEMENT PROJECT

COMMENTS:

Attached please find three bids for the Horace May Elementary School boiler
replacement project. The bids varied from a high of $185,395 to a low of $183,513.

ACTION:
The motion was offered by ~,seconded by B -
and, carried ( ) to approve the low bid of $183,513 from Burnn Boiler and

Mechanical for the Horace May Elementary school boiler replecement project.



April 14, 2020

independent School District 31 SUBJ: Bid Tabulation Results and

Attn: Chris Leinen Recommendation Letter

502 Minnesota Avenue NW

Bemidji, MN 56601 RE--: Horace May Boiler Replacement
Dear Chris:

Attached is the certified bid tabulation for the Horace May Elementary Boiler replacement project
that was bid at 2:00 PM, April 14, 2020. Bids were received from Peterson Sheet Metal, Burnn
Boiler & Mechanical and Dick’s Plumbing & Heating.

All bids were tabulated and the lowest bid is listed below.

The total bid from Burnn Boiler is: Base Bid $ 183,513.00
Alt No bid

Total $ 183,513.00
It appears that the base bid is within the project budget.

The bid from Burnn Boiler & Mechanical, Inc. had no irregularities and is acceptable. We
recommend awarding the project to Burnn Boiler to include the Base Bid of $183,513.00.

Respectfully submitted, )
. )
e A rd

Jerry-*\fx"augZL Senlor Mechanical Designer
218/751.0151
jerry.vaughn@eapc.net
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